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ir. Joseph M. Hendrie, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street N.W.
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Dear Mr. Hendrie:

As I indicated in my July 27 T in th
best interest of all the peopl commend
the governme«t Finance massive the
most pressing questions that m dis-
posal, and what capacity can w Th
is another long term project t ariiea
nuclear fusion, which involves consi
erable, though distant, promise

In the interim, with the long, ten-year lead time necessary to
bring a nuclear plant on 1ine, the government must immediate

end the moratorium on licensing and construction and get pl
nuclear power plants into operation. New tough standards should
be set for certification of plants, the training of operators,
and federal oversight procedures

'he ban orn reprocessing spent nuciear fuel should be kept in for
for the time teing, as it appears that uranium will probably re-
main abundant enough to make recycling economically unnecessary
this century. ) ]

a crash program to be complieted wit
in five years, to determine whether there is a more satisfactory
way to dispose of the long-lived, hiahly toxic waste pDlan
that will reduce the risk to a level acceptable to a "blue ribbo
commission of scientists appointed by the President
Let us not fall prey to the antinuclear groups, but rather keep
sur nuclear program Tull speed ahead with adequate controls for
our health and welfare. In the meantime, we can be investigatin
ways to conserve the energy we presently h and go forward wit
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programs to further develop our use of coal, solar power, and
other potential sources of enercy.

The energy crisis is too big for industry alone to handle but
with the governnent taking the lead and with industries' coop-
eration, we can n time remove this very real threat to our
position of leadership in the world. We have rever had a greater
challenge.

Sincerely,

HEW:cab

cc: Mr. John R. Clugston, Manager
Western Division
Metropolitan Edison Company
P.0. Box 1909
York, PA 17405



